

Stéphane Voisard

Ph.D. in law,
Attorney-at-Law, Partner

LANGUAGES:

German
English
French

LOCATION:

Geneva

PHONE:

+41 58 258 17 00

TO ONLINE PROFILE:



E-MAIL:

stephane.voisard@bratschi.ch



Vita

Stéphane Voisard joined Bratschi in 2022, after having acted as founding partner of a law firm between 2015 and 2021. He had previously been trainee and associate during five years in a commercial law firm in Geneva and Berne. He obtained his law degree in both French and German at the University of Fribourg and then wrote his thesis on supervisory auxiliaries.

Professional career

- Partner, Bratschi Ltd. (since 2022)
- Partner, Mercuris Attorneys, Geneva/Lausanne (2021-2022)
- Lecturer in administrative proceedings, Haute Ecole Arc (2020-2021)
- Partner, VR Attorneys, Geneva/Lausanne (2015-2021)
- Associate, Python, Geneva (2011-2014)
- Stagiaire, Python, Geneva (2009-2010)
- Research assistant, University Fribourg (2005-2008)

Education

- Ph.D in Law, University of Fribourg (2014)
- MLaw (bilingual), University of Fribourg (2004)

Awards

- Walther Hug Prize (2015)

Memberships

- Bar Council of Geneva
- Swiss Bar Association
- Association Successio

Expertise

Construction Law, Energy Law, Expropriation Law, Inheritance Law, Privatization and Outsourcing of Public Services, Public-Private Partnership, Real Estate Law, Succession Planning, Planning Law, Restructurings and Reorganizations, Debt Enforcement and Bankruptcy Law, Environmental Law, Asset Management Law, Commercial Administrative Law

Practice Groups

Compliance and Investigations, Inheritance Law

Industry Groups

Construction, Real Estate and Hotels

Publications

Qualité pour agir dans l'action en responsabilité en cas de séquestre injustifié (la notion de "tiers" de l'art. 273 al. 1 LP)

Stéphane Voisard avec Nicolas de Gottrau in: Python & Peter, Publication commémorative pour Jacques Python, Genf/Zürich/Basel, 2011, p. 119-134

L'auxiliaire dans la surveillance administrative - Du droit bancaire et financier au droit administratif général

Stéphane Voisard in: AIUSF, Freiburg, 2014

L'acquisition d'immeubles agricoles par les collectivités publiques

Stéphane Voisard in: BR/DC Revue du droit de la construction et des marchés publics, 2/2015, p. 91-93

La délégation d'une tâche publique et l'adjudication d'un marché public - Une incompatibilité de principe ou une coexistence chaotique?

Stéphane Voisard in: BR/DC Revue du droit de la construction et des marchés publics, 3/2014, p. 120-123

L'obligation d'informer du négociant en valeurs mobilières - Commentaire d'arrêt (ATF 133 III 97)

Stéphane Voisard in: AJP/PJA, 2007, p. 908-915